LIVONIA PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Sheila A. Alles, Director

May 19, 2015

TO: Dr. Randy Liepa
FROM: Sheila Alles
SUBJECT:

Academic Services Department

TEXTBOOK RECOMMENDATION — AP GOVERNMENT

| am requesting that the following textbook purchase recommendation for AP Government be placed on
the May 26, 2015, Board Curriculum Committee agenda. We have completed the district prescribed
textbook adoption process and the high school principals support the recommendation. The textbook is

available to review in my outer office area.

COURSES:

AP GOVERNMENT

American Government, Roots and Reform (2016)

Vendor: Pearson Education, Inc.
One Lake Superior Street

Upper Saddle River, New Jersey 07458

Office: 800-848-9500

Fax: 877-260-2530
Southeast Michigan Account Manager: Joshua Deegan

Office: 248-981-8839

Email: josh.deegan@pearson.com

No Cost
Unit to Total

Item Description Item # Quantity Price Cost District | District Cost
Student Edition with | 9780133991765 350 | $127.47 | $44.614.50 NA $44,614.50
eText
Test prep workbook | 9780134035864 5| $14.97 $0.00 | $74.85 $0.00
for teachers
Revel eText 6 yr 9781323009871 5| $105.97 $0.00 | $529.85 $0.00
access

Subtotal $604.70 | $44,614.50

S&H 5% $2,230.73

Total $46,845.23
mb
c Steve Archibald

Joan Livingston
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